Nizich, Michael A (GOV)

From: Parnell, Governor (GOV sponsored)

Sent: Sunday, June 08, 2014 6:57 PM

To: Nizich, Michael A (GOV)

Cc: Sims, Cynthia M (GOV); Brakes, Heather K (GOV)
Subject: Confidential: Deliberative/Personnel/Exec Priv

Here are some thoughts for your week ahead as I prepare to go off the grid for a few days (unless an
emergency or urgent matter arises)

1. Port Clarence: DP/EP

4. National Guard:
A. If you haven't already, pls have Gen Katkus give direction that McCugh should have absolutely nothing to

do with cases where Guard members are under investigation or subject to review--especially as they relate to )
two people he is personally connected to. No viewing of files, no conversations, etc. k

B. Pls work with Cindy to ascertain what options are available for independent review of the Guard
investigator's cases (after my letter goes out to General Gorske). Pls see if we can get that in place on the next
week or so in coordination with the Guard Bureau. Cindy has an edited copy of my letter to get in final for

tomorrow so that hasn't gone out yet.

o

v

¢ Thanks, much! Have a good week!!!
Sent from my iPhone
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